
 

 

 

 

 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. SWMA‐0003‐2020 

TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE 
MAY 26, 2020 

 
This Amendment is being issued to answer questions raised by potential proposers on a pre‐
proposal conference call held on May 21, 2020. As stated in the RFP, additional questions may 
be asked of the Authority until June 5, 2020 by emailing contracts@northhempsteadny.gov or 
kellym@northhempsteadny.gov. 
 
Questions: 
 
Q1:  How many trailers can be stored at the Transfer Station? 
 
A1:  Approximately 20 trailers can be stored. 
 
Q2:  At what times may the service provider pick up or exchange trailers at the site? 
 
A2:  Pickup and exchange will happen in accordance with a schedule to be determined by the service 

provider and the Authority. However, pickups and exchanges mainly occur after the Transfer 
Stations operating hours, though empty trailers are returned during operating hours.   

 
Q3:  Who is the current contractor?   

A3:  Seneca Meadows Inc. A question was asked separately from the call as to whether potential 

proposers can be sent the current pricing terms of the Authority’s contract with Seneca 

Meadows. This information may be requested by submitting a request under the Freedom of 

Information Law. A form for this request is attached to this Amendment. Requests may be 

submitted to the Authority’s records officer at kellym@northhempsteadny.gov. 

Q4:  What are the MWBE requirements? Are there any minimum participation requirements for 

MWBE’s or SDVOB’s in this RFP? 

A4:  The five point credit in the RFP for Minority or Women‐Owned Businesses (MWBE) or Service 

Disabled Veteran Owned Businesses (SDVOB) is not meant to imply that a proposer must be 

either an MWBE or SDVOB to submit a proposal. No such requirement exists in the RFP or will 

be imposed. This credit is included as this RFP was created with the assistance of the Town of 

TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD 
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

 

802 WEST SHORE ROAD 
PORT WASHINGTON, NEW YORK 11050                  

Telephone (516) 767-4634 
Fax: (516) 767-4609 

                                                                              Executive Director 

MICHAEL J. KELLY 

Chair                       
JUDI BOSWORTH 

Board Members               
VIVIANA L. RUSSELL   

PETER J. ZUCKERMAN         

ANGELO P. FERRARA          

VERONICA LURVEY           

LEE R. SEEMAN                

MARIANN DALIMONTE       



 

 

North Hempstead and it is the Town of North Hempstead’s policy to include this credit in RFP’s. 

However, to receive the credit as an MWBE, the proposer must present documentation that the 

proposer is at least 51% woman‐ or minority‐owned. In order to receive the credit as an SDVOB, 

the potential proposer must show documentation that it has been certified as an SDVOB by New 

York State in accordance with their SDVOB Program. 

Q5:  Will an onsite meeting or video link for the Transfer Station be made available? 

A5:  Any potential proposer wishing to view the Transfer Station site may email 

kellym@northhempsteadny.gov or contracts@northhempsteadny.gov to schedule an 

appointment to do so. At this time, we are limiting visits to the Transfer Station to one proposer 

at a time. 

Q6:  It seems that the Town’s/Authority’s DEC permit for the transfer station has expired. Is a 

renewal in process? 

A6:  The Town/Authority has timely applied to renew the DEC permit for the Transfer Station. All 

documentation has been submitted and we are awaiting a new permit. DEC has confirmed that, 

in accordance with the State Administrative Procedures Act, the Authority may continue to 

operate the Transfer Station under the existing permit until a new permit is issued. We expect 

the new permit to be issued shortly and to be for a five year duration. 

Q7:  Will the Authority provide a list of vendors who attended pre‐proposal conference call? 
 
A7:  The proposers on the conference call were: 
 
  Dean Devoe – Tully Environmental 
  Anthony Core – Omni Recycling 
  Brad Slover – Omni Recycling 
  Eddie Lopez – Casella Resource Solutions 
  Andrea Calarco – Casella Resource Solutions 



Rev. 11/14                                    TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD
     APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS

TO:  RECORDS ACCESS OFFICER
220 PLANDOME ROAD
MANHASSET, NEW YORK 11030
(516) 869-7600

I hereby apply to inspect the following record(s):
________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the above information  G is or G is not (check one)

being used for solicitation or fund-raising purposes.

_____________________________________________ ___________________________________
Signature Telephone Number
_____________________________________________
Print Name ___________________________________
_____________________________________________ Email
Representing
_____________________________________________     ___________________________________
Mailing Address Date
________________________________________________________________________________________

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY
    I have checked for record(s) you requested with the following departments:  ______________________________

     _______________________________________________________________________________________________

G    and the attached record(s) were found (information not subject to FOIL may have been redacted).
G    and no record(s) were found.
G    the _______________ which is the subject of your request is not within the Town’s jurisdiction.       
G REQUEST BUILDING DEPARTMENT RECORDS DIRECTLY FROM THEM (869-7816).

NOTE: _________________________________________________________________________________

Your request cannot be responded to for the following reasons:

G Your request  is not sufficiently specific for me to identify the record(s) with reasonable certainty.
 You may renew the request with additional details.

G Disclosure of a portion/all the information would be an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

G A portion/All of the requested record(s) are exempt from release by statute.

G A portion/All of the record(s) requested involve contract negotiations and are not disclosable.

G A portion/All of the record(s) sought are intra-agency or inter-agency materials exempt from
disclosure.

G The record(s) cannot be released for the following reasons:   _____________________________________
                                                                                                                                                            

________________________________            __________________________      __________________________
Signature                                                            Title                                                           Date
_________________________________________________________________________________________________

NOTICE:  You have the right to appeal a denial of this application within 30 days.  The head of this agency
must fully explain the reasons for such denial in writing within ten business days of receipt of an appeal.
I hereby appeal:

_________________________________________            ________________________________

Name                                                                                                           Date                          
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